QUESTIONS WORKSHEET
POST QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ON SCHOOL ERATE WEBSITE PAGE

This worksheet is to assist school district in receiving and answering questions to post on their school website. Although any
format can be used (i.E. User Blog, etc), this worksheet can be used as a template to post on school website
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Can you please provide all addresses, for your WAN
connectivity including your host site.

12/22/2017 Robert Adams

AT&T

12/22/2017 Robert Adams

AT&T

Also, what address will the internet circuit
terminate?

Everything is on the same piece of property same address

Are your buildings connected via private fiber?
You have a drawing attached in the RFP without
site address

1/4/2018

1/28/2018

No

1/10/2018

1/28/2018

1/10/2018

1/28/2018

1/19/2018

1/28/2018

Can you please provide those addresses?

12/22/2017 Robert Adams

1/19/2018 Brittany Hayes

AT&T

This is for the data network.

All buildings, all facilities are on one piece of
property. I believe Machelle has answered
this, too. We reside at 804 E. Pine everything. There are no separate addresses.

Peoples

As we were reviewing the RFP you guys released, I
realized that the last site visit day was 1/17/18 and
that it was required in order to bid on the project.
Will you disqualify all bids if we were unable to
attend the site visit?

The site visit was required to make an
accurate bid. I will not disqualify your bid,
but there will be a point percentage assigned
to those that did attend the walk through

Can you provide the physical address for the
following locations listed in the RFP:

Middle School
Elem School
Intermediate School
COOP 1 Building
COOP 2 Building

see page 9 of the RFP as listed

Agriculture Building
Maintenance Building
Administration Building
Technology/Lab Building
Middle School Gym

1/19/2018 Brittany Hayes

Peoples

1/19/2018 Brittany Hayes

Peoples

1/19/2018 Brittany Hayes

Peoples

Football Field – Where will this connection need to
terminate?
Would it be possible to give me a drawing of the
buildings or provide LAT/LONG to determine which
building is which? With them all having the same
physical address, it makes it difficult for my
Engineering group to determine which building is
which
Where will the football field connection need to
terminate?

1/19/2018

1/28/2018

We do not have good drawings currently
which was the reason for the mandatory
walk through. I will label them on a
printout from Google Earth. That's the
best I can do

1/19/2018

1/28/2018

Middle School Gym

1/19/2018

1/28/2018

1/22/2018 Brittany Hayes

Peoples

Our Engineer is needing to come out and take some
measurements either today or tomorrow based on
the map you provided me last week. He will not
need inside the building, just outside to make sure
his estimates are accurate for quoting the WAN
network connections you all have requested. Do
you want him to check in with you first when he
arrives? If so, which day works better for you

I cannot stop him from taking measurements
outside of our buildings. I would suggest
after hours as to not have to check in, etc. I;
however, cannot be available to meet him,
walk him through, or discuss with him.
Legally, I then would have to remove the
mandatory walk through and allow anyone
that wanted an appointment an
appointment.

1/22/2018

1/28/2018

